
 
Memo  

 
To: Holger Hartmaier 

From: Dionne Filiatrault 

Subject: Request for Information 

Date: August 16, 1999 

Holger: 

Enclose are the documents you requested following the Nanisivik and Cullaton Lake Site visits. 

1.   1998 Geotechnical Inspection Report by Golder Assoc. (Also faxed on first week of 
August). 

2.   Inspection reports for Cullaton Lake: Trow reports for 1993, 1995, and 1996 

3.   This information is not on file.  The NWB likely lost the information in the fire(1997) 
but I will attempt to retrieve the information from Indian and Northern Affairs and/or 
Homestake directly.   

4.   With respect to approvals for cutting down the top of the dike and re-contouring, I could 
not find anything in the file, but that is not to say that it might not have been authorized 
by the NWT Water Board prior to the NWB assuming responsibility.  I will request 
confirmation from Homestake.   

5. Data on water levels, tailings composition and water quality: Annual reports 1995, 1996, 
1997,1998, Oxygen consumption survey of the sulphide tailings at Cullaton Lake, 
Column Leaching Characteristics of Cullaton Lake B and Shear Zone Tailings Phase I 
and Phase II, 

Also, included the A&R Plan and a copy of the Water Licence for Cullaton Lake. 

I talk to you soon. If you need anything else just call.  

Dionne 


